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BENJAMIN B. WAGNER

United States Attorney

DANTIEL J. GRIFFIN

Assistant U.S. Attorney

2500 Tulare Street, Suite 4401
Fresno, California 93721
Telephone: (559) 497-4000
Facsimile: (559) 497-4099

Attorneys for the
United States of America

NITRICT COURT
AT OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaiﬂtiff,
V.
JAVIER HARO,

Defendant. -

—— N N N N N N e e e e

casE Not; 15 CR U U35 4 LIOSKO

VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 922(g) (1)
- Felon In Possession Of A
Firearm; 18 U.S.C. § 924 (d) and
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)- Criminal
Forfeiture :

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: [18 U.S.C. §922(g) (1) - Felon in Possession of a

Firearm]

The Grand Jury charges: T H A T

JAVIER HARO,

defendant herein, on or about July 30, 2015, in the County of

Stanislaus, State and Eastern District of California and elsewhere,

having been convicted of a crime punishable by more than a year

imprisonment, to wit, a 2014 Stanislaus County Superior Court felony

conviction for Possession of a Controlled Substance while Armed in

violation of California Health and Safety Code, section
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11370.1(a) (1470900), a 2014 Stanislaus County Superior Court felony
conviction for Possession of an Assault Weapon and Felon in Possession
of a Weapon in violation of California Penal Code, sections.BQGOS(A)
and_29805(1470935), and did knowingly and intentionally possess a
firearm, to wit, a GLOCK 9 millimeter handguh and a SMITH & WESSON 9
millimeter handgun, both of which had been shipped and transported in
interstate and foreign commerce.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922 (g) (1) .

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: [18 U.S.C. § 924 (d) (1) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461 (c)
- Criminal Forfeiture]

The Grand Jury further alieges:
JAVIER HARO,
defendant herein, as follows:

Upon chviction of the offense alleged in Count One of this
Indictment, defendant JAVIER HARO, shall forfeit to the United States
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) (1) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), GLOCK .9
millimeter handgun and a SMITH & WESSON 9 millimeter handgun and all

ammunition involved in the commission of the offense.

A TRUE BILL,

/s/ Signature on fils w/AUSA
FOREPERSON

BENJAMIN B. WAGNER
United States Attorney

By Mark E. Cuflers
MARK E. CULLERS '
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Chief, Fresno Office
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT F g R
DEG 17.2015

Eastern District of California

TRICT COURT

CLERKIU AT OF CALIFORNIA

Criminal Division EASTERN

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs.

JAVIER HARO T15CR0035 17 LJOSKO ™

INDICTMENT

VIOLATION(S):18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) — Felon In Possession Of A Firearm;
18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)— Criminal Forfeiture

A true bill,

Filed in opencourtthis _ day
of .AD 20
T ek
RRANT
Bail, $ NOBATLWA

—_—— — — — — — ———_—— — — —

. GPO 863 525
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nflict in USAO (Before 4/12/1

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION — - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY O COMPLAINT O INFORMATION

O SUPERSEDING: Case
OFFENSE CHARGED
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) — Felon In
Possession Of A Firearm; 18 U.S.C. §
924(d) and O Petty

28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)- Criminal Forfeiture
_ O Minor

O Misdemeanor

] Felonv

Place of offense U.S.C.
Fresno County

INDICTMENT

Name of Complainant Agencv. or Person (& Title. if anv)

-|FBI/Robinson : |

O person is awaiting, trial in another Federal or State Court, give
of court

[ this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per -

FRCr O 20 0 21 O 40. Show District

O this is a reprosecution of

previously dismissed which

were dismissed on motion of: SHOW

O U.S. Att’y [J Defense DOCKET NO.
O this prosecution relates to a

case involving this same

[ prior proceedings or
before U.S. Magistrate Judge MAGISTRATE
regarding this defendant were JUDGE CASE NO.
recorded under >

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on

THIS FORM | Susan K. Sok |

U.S. Att’y O Other U.S. Agency

‘Name of Asst. U.S. :
Aty (if assigned) | DANIEL J. GRIFFIN |

ADD FEITURE UN{ heck if Forfeiture All i

STATUS: PLEASE ISSUE NO BAIL WARRANT.
PENALTY: PLEASE SEE PENALTY SLIP.

ADDIT!ONAL INFORMATION OR

[ Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

DEFENDANT - - U.S. vs.
) | JAVIER HARO

Address {
Birth |7 O Male O Alien
Date | O Female  Gf

L_(Optional unless a juvenile)

DEFENDAN
IS NOT IN CUSTODY
1) O Has not been arrested, pending outcome of this
If not detained, give date any prior

»
summons was served on above -

2) 1 Isa Fugitive
3) O Is on Bail or Release from (show District)

IS IN CUSTODY

4) O On this charge

5) O On another conviction

6) O Awaiting trial on other } O Fed’l O State
If answer to (6) is “Yes,” show name of institution

Has O Yes If “Yes,” ~
detainer } give date
been filed? [ No filed | |
Mo. Day - Year
DATE 'Y '
or l |
Or. .. if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not Federal
Mo. Day
DATE >
TRANSFERRED I |

O This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted
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D&

AUSA INITIALS

PENALTY SLIP

. DEFENDANT : Javier Haro

- COUNT ONE:
VIOLATION: 18 U.8.C. § 922(g) (1)
PENALTY: 10 years imprisonment

$250,000 fine
3 year of supervised release
$100 special assessment



